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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Marg Stewart, CCC representative
Subject:  Field of activity (9.15) and Profession/Occupation (9.16)

CCC thanks John Attig for completing the revised proposal on behalf of CILIP.

CCC agrees with the proposed revisions put forth by LC in its response
6JSC/CILIP/3/Rev/LC response.

Since Field of activity is no longer considered as a possible addition to an access point
representing a person, some adjustment is needed. Field of activity for the person is
included in a list of elements at 0.6.4 and 8.3 that is preceded by the following
instruction: “Record the elements either as additions to the authorized access point
representing the person, family, or corporate body, as separate elements, or as both.”

4. Question: should any of the examples from 9.19.1.7 [being deleted] be moved to
9.19.1.6? What should be the authorized access points for these persons?

CCC suggests moving Spotted Horse (Crow Indian Chief) t0 9.19.1.2.



